

THE SENATE  
THE TWENTY-FIFTH LEGISLATURE  
REGULAR SESSION OF 2010

COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY

Senator Carol Fukunaga, Chair  
Senator Rosalyn H. Baker, Vice Chair

AMENDED NOTICE  
MEASURES DEFERRED TO MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2010

DATE: Monday, March 22, 2010  
TIME: 1:15pm  
PLACE: Conference Room 016  
State Capitol  
415 South Beretania Street

DECISION MAKING ON THE FOLLOWING MEASURE(S):

NOTE: Decision-Making on the following measures has been re-scheduled to Weds. March 24, 2010.

<a href="#">GM 315</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the King Kamehameha Celebration Commission, Gubernatorial Nominee, STEPHEN H. REELITZ, for a term to expire 6-30-2010.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 284</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the King Kamehameha Celebration Commission, Gubernatorial Nominee, STEPHEN H. REELITZ, for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 317</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the King Kamehameha Celebration Commission, Gubernatorial Nominee, GEORGE S. THRONAS, JR., for a term to expire 6-30-2010.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 283</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the King Kamehameha Celebration Commission, Gubernatorial Nominee, GEORGE S. THRONAS, JR., for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 286</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the State Foundation on Culture and the Arts Commission, Gubernatorial Nominee, MARY BEGIER, for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 287</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the State Foundation on Culture and the Arts Commission, Gubernatorial Nominee, PETER LARRY ROSEGG, for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 200</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Stadium Authority, Gubernatorial Nominee, KATHRYN WHANG INOUE, for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 199</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Stadium Authority, Gubernatorial Nominee, KENNETH B. MARCUS ESQ., for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT

<a href="#">GM 198</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Stadium Authority, Gubernatorial Nominee, <del>ALAN S. TAMAYOSE</del> , for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 280</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Community-Based Economic Development Advisory Council, Gubernatorial Nominee, <del>MICHAEL J. MURAKOSHI</del> , for a term to expire 6-30-2010.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 281</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Community-Based Economic Development Advisory Council, Gubernatorial Nominee, <del>MICHAEL J. MURAKOSHI</del> , for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 279</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Community-Based Economic Development Advisory Council, Gubernatorial Nominee, <del>JENNIFER L. ZELKO</del> , for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 285</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Small Business Regulatory Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, <del>BRUCE E. BUCKY</del> , for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 282</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Hawai'i Historic Places Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, <del>NAOMI CLARKE LOSCH</del> , for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT
<a href="#">GM 197</a> — <a href="#">Testimony</a> — <a href="#">Status</a>	Submitting for consideration and confirmation to the Hawai'i Historic Places Review Board, Gubernatorial Nominee, <del>JULIE M.E. TAOMIA</del> , for a term to expire 6-30-2014.	EDT

No testimony will be accepted.

**FOR AMENDED HEARING NOTICES:** If the notice is an amended notice, measures that have been deleted are stricken through and measures that have been added are underscored. If there is a measure that is both underscored and stricken through, that measure has been deleted from the agenda.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, PLEASE CALL THE COMMITTEE CLERK AT 808-586-6890.

---

Senator Carol Fukunaga  
Chair